U N I V E R §$ 1 T Y o H O U § T O N

Faculty Senate Houston, TX 77204-2173  Fox: 713/743.9184
713/743.9181
MEMORANDUM
TO: James H. Pickering
President
FROM: Jerry Paskusz

President, Faculty Senate
DATE: May 12, 1995

SUBJECT: FACULTY SENATE RESOLUTION ON INCLUSION OF FACULTY
OBITUARIES IN SENATE MINUTES

Atits May 10. 1995, meeting. the Faculty Senate voted its unanimous recommendation 1o
include obituaries of faculty members in its monthly minutes (FSR95/S-8, attached). The only
way the Senate will be able to carry this out will be with information that you, the vice presidents
and the deans supply in a timely manner. The cooperation of everyone will be greatly appreciated.

attachment

cc: Henry T. Trueba
John Bear
Robin Downes
Roger Eichhom
Karen Haynes
Jack Ivancevich
Mustafa Lokhandwala
Bernard McIntyre
Ray Nimmer
James Pipkin
Richard Rozelle
Jerry Strickland
Alan Stutts
Robert Timme
Allen Warner
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University of Houston Faculty Senate
Resolution on Faculty Obituaries

Resolved that obituaries of faculty members be included in monthly faculty
minutes as soon after a death as possible. Faculty senators, deans, and other
faculty are requested to alert Faculty Senate personnel when a death occurs.

FSR95: $-8

Introduced by: Faculty Affairs Committee

Committee Date: May 3, 1995

Senate Date: May 10, 1995

Outcome: Approved by unanimous vote

Status: Sent to President James H. Pickering, Provost Henry T. Trueba, Deans and general
notice to faculty
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